

MINUTES OF September 10, 2023 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The ninth meeting of 2023 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:00 PM with eighteen (18) members in attendance. Six (6) British cars were driven to the meeting.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Members present included

Ralph Spayd, Steve Dellinger, Cor Engelen, Andy Schneggenburger, Gregg Swartley, Steve Rineer, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Jack Butler, Al Little, Deb Eckert, Rich Trexler, Dennis and Carol Blevins, and Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca.

2. Trivia Question(s).

Did Sears and Roebuck sell cars? Yes - The Allstate was offered for sale through Sears, Roebuck and Co. during the 1952 and 1953 model years. It was a rebadged version of the Henry J manufactured by the Kaiser-Frazer company.

- 3. The name tag drawing was held this month. Dave Trout's name was selected but he was not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$100 for next month's drawing.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

\succ	9-13	6:30 PM	Ice Cream Night @Jim Mack's
\succ	9-20	6:30 PM	Ice Cream Night @ Friendly's – 423 Loucks Rd, York
\succ	9-24	9:00 AM	Proper Noise Open House
\triangleright	9-30	9:00 AM	MG's On the Rocks
\succ	9-30	9:00 AM	Treasured Motorcars Open House – 917 E. Tolna Rd., New Freedom
\succ	10-07	10:00 AM	CCC – Jim Mack's
\succ	10-08	9:30 AM	Hunt Country Classic – Gregg S. is coordinating.
\triangleright	10-15	11:00 AM	Crab Run to Woody's

- 4. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - August Minutes distributed.
- 5. Treasurer's Report(Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$ 5,515.78
 - Savings Account: Ending Balance = \$ 2,981.75
- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
 - Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 135 total members. 1 new member.
 - > Car Shows (Charlie) list will be added to the website.

- Road Trips (Gregg) Hunt Country Classic The plan is to drive down Saturday and stay overnight at the Red Roof Inn in Warrenton, VA. Drive home after the show on Sunday.
- 7. Old Business:
 - TOB Update (Andy Schneggenburger/Steve Dellinger) 85 cars were on the show field. Steve D. will follow up with the food truck operator to ask him to come back next year. Questions were raised on the Eventbrite fees. It was suggested that we revise the spectator prices to match those of the Polo Club next year. We need to better market the event to the non-British Clubs. The plan next year is to partner with the Schreiber Pediatric Center and advertise that they will be one of the benefactors of the event.
 - > Long's Car Gathering consider attending as a Club event next year.

8. New Business:

- > BoD Meeting to be scheduled late this month.
- > November CCC Back to BK in Columbia.
- Classified Ad's Due to some issues with scammers, Dennis will add disclaimer language to the website.
- 9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - ➢ Rich Trexler the "ZB" is finally on the road!
 - > Charlie went to the Golden Air Museum's event in Bethel on Sunday.
 - > Diane Maurer has sold her house and is moving.
 - > Dennis and Carol participated in the Radnor Hunt Road Rally.
- 10. The next meeting will be the Crab Run to Woody's on October 15th. Meet at 11 AM at Giant Grocery Store, 35 Friendly Drive, Quarryville, to caravan to the restaurant.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger